

## **OBJECTIVE**

I am a seasoned high tech professional with twenty years of progressively more responsible roles in web and software development. I am looking for an opportunity to make a difference in a team environment utilizing my business, software development, and mindful leadership skills.

## **EXPERIENCE**

### ***Senior Programmer, Kern Health Systems, Bakersfield, CA***

2014– present

Mentor, deliver guidance and training, provide oversight, and perform technical reviews of the team's development and analytic work. I lead a remote development team while locally performing complex and critical design of systems, software application development, technical documentation, application deployment, and process improvement of critical business processes in collaboration or through leading the MIS Technical Analysts, business management, or its designees in systems design and application architecture.

1995 – 9/2014

### ***Senior Consultant, GF Consulting, Oakland, CA***

I have intermittently worked as an independent contractor through my own business and third party agencies. Indeed, my first job after college was as a consultant with Computer Sciences Corporation (CSC reported revenue of \$13.2 billion in 2013). My clients have included Autodesk, Backroads, First Databank, UCSF Phenome/Genome Project, Apollo Information Systems, DIVA Systems, Netscape, and Sun Microsystems. The projects I work on range from systems documentation and help system development to complex commercial grade agile software development.

3/2013 – 3/2014

### ***Systems Programmer (API Team), FDBHealth, South San Francisco, CA***

First Databank, Inc. (FDB), a subsidiary of Hearst Corporation, is the top publisher of pharmaceutical information used in information systems serving hospitals (EHRs), physician practices, state health programs, and others for the purpose of medication decision support. I was brought on board as a contractor to develop clinical application software for the MedKnowledge Framework (MKF) API.

- Developed 3 clinical modules: Image, Imprint, State and Federal Controlled Substances.
- Developed blockbuster drug decision support innovation for senior citizens.
- Developed SOAP and REST tutorials for accessing MKF in the cloud.

3/2012 – 3/2013

### ***Consultant, GF Consulting, Oakland, CA***

Worked for clients in IT education and healthcare. At Unitek Education, a premier IT training center, I taught .NET 4.0 web development (ASP.NET, WPF, WCF, Entity Framework). I also taught project management (PMP) bootcamps. At Bay Area Legal Nurse Consulting I developed their website and provided consulting services.

- Taught leading edge Microsoft web development technologies.
- Taught students the art and science of project management.

9/2011 – 3/2012

### ***Senior Programmer/Analyst, USF Web Communications, San Francisco, CA***

At the University of San Francisco, one of the oldest universities in the city, I served in a technical capacity evaluating, planning, and developing online tools and database driven solutions for the USF web site. This includes the management and development of projects from concept through implementation, serving as a liaison between university clients and the Web Services team.

- As social media sites were putting their APIs in the cloud (Facebook, Google, LinkedIn) I came up with a recruitment application showcasing alumni using the LinkedIn API.
- Worked in lead role supporting the university Web Content Management System (CMS) for internal users and external vendor management.

4/2007 – 10/2010

**Programmer/Analyst III, UCSF Pediatrics, San Francisco, CA**

At UCSF Children's Hospital I worked for Dr. Yao Sun, medical director of the William H. Tooley Intensive Care Nursery. Dr. Sun received his medical degree from UCLA and received a doctorate in computer science from MIT. He is an expert in the field of neonatology and medical informatics and was awarded a grant to develop his vision of a fully connected intensive care nursery which I worked on with him.

- I developed, tested and implemented an innovative web based clinical application called a Total Parenteral Nutrition Calculator. I performed the project analysis, design, testing and implementation. This project made use of SaaS, connecting to backend patient data. The application is slated to be included in the UCare suite of applications. I also developed substantial technical documentation describing the functionality of the application, including UML sequence diagrams.
- I project managed, developed, tested and implemented the neonatal web portal. This included working with faculty and staff throughout the project lifecycle, including requirements gathering, analysis, specification development, coding, testing and implementation.

5/2006 – 1/2007

**Developer Evangelist, (7 months) Sylanro Systems, Campbell, CA (company purchased by BroadSoft)**

Sylanro Systems was a VoIP telephony company that enabled hosted IP communication services across fixed, mobile, and cable networks. Sylanro's Synapps Web Services provide a carrier-grade, feature-rich, web services-enabled common capability for creating new fixed/mobile converged experiences for businesses and consumers. Sylanro customers included AT&T, China Netcom, Nuvox, QWEST, StarHub, Swisscom, and others. As their developer evangelist I created tutorials for using their API and developed demonstration applications.

- Developed tutorials for developing cutting edge web service telephony applications.
- Created a branded CMS website that provided developer resources for application development.
- Demonstrated application development process at trade shows.

3/2005 - 3/2006

**Senior Consultant, Apollo Information Systems, Los Gatos, CA**

Apollo Information systems is a value added reseller of network devices such as routers, firewalls, switches, etcetera. In a consulting capacity, I provided technical sales support for network devices, including firewall, VPN remote access, and intrusion detection and prevention products.

- Became certified in Juniper Networks Firewall and VPN products (JNCIA).
- Became certified as Radware Certified Security Specialist (RCSS).

3/2002 - 12/2004

**MS, Information Technology Management (inserted for chronology), Golden Gate University, San Francisco, CA**

Graduate degree in Information Technology Management

- Emphasis in software engineering.
- Project management.

6/2000 - 5/2002

**Director of Web Development, MedAmerica, Oakland, CA**

As Director of Web Development at MedAmerica/CEP America, one of the largest privately held physician management companies in the country, I was responsible for their web development projects and the ongoing maintenance of existing applications. This included matrix multi-phased enterprise IT initiatives. I met regularly with executive leadership to define, develop and implement web strategies.

- Directed the on-going development and maintenance of five medical websites and applications.
- Managed and directed application development.
- Managed technical employees to enhance and maintain websites.

6/1997 - 6/2000

**Senior Ecommerce Developer, McAfee.com, Palo Alto, CA**

McAfee, Inc, part of Intel Security is an American global computer security software company headquartered in Santa Clara, California, and the world's largest dedicated security technology company. I along with a dedicated staff spun-off McAfee.com from Network General in 1999. As a neophyte techie and developer I was involved in a variety of activities and projects, including implementation of ad serving functionality, website analysis and reporting, TeleCheck payment processing, coding of Active Server Pages, search tool functionality, and product registration and download.

- Helped implement newly patented advertising technology.
- Came up with novel idea for doing web service applications, now called REST.
- Was the originator of the product name *Personal Firewall*.

Companies I worked for prior to those listed above include: Sun Microsystem, Netscape, and Computer Sciences Corporation. Please refer to my online resume or LinkedIn profile for details, including specific technologies I have worked with: <http://www.gregorfisher.net>, <https://www.linkedin.com/in/gregorfisher>.

---

**EDUCATION**

UC Berkeley, Comparative Literature, Graduated 1991

Golden Gate University, Information Technology Management, Graduated 2004

**CONTACT INFORMATION**

Cell: 510.990.2370 or [gregor\\_fisher@yahoo.com](mailto:gregor_fisher@yahoo.com)